

School Council Minutes 2023-2024

Date: 17.10.23

Present:

| Kingfisher | Sparrow | Eagle | Starling |
|------------|---------|---------|----------|
| Osprey | Mallard | Kestrel | Hawk |

| Item | Discussion | Responsible | | |
|------------|---|---------------------------|--|--|
| Folders | Ensuring folders are well kept and organised. | SC | | |
| roiders | Ensuming folders are well kept and organised. | 30 | | |
| | | | | |
| Feedback | Dinner Hall | | | |
| from class | | | | |
| council | What do you like most about the dinner hall? | | | |
| | Year 3 - We really like the animals on the ceiling in the dinner hall. | | | |
| | - The staff who serve the food are always really friendly. | | | |
| | - We enjoy having special themed lunch days. | | | |
| | Year 4 | | | |
| | - The decorations in the hall are colourful and welcoming. | | | |
| | The food is tasty and enjoyable to eat. It's nice to sit with friends and eat together. | | | |
| | it s files to sit with menus and cat together. | | | |
| | How do we show good manners in the dinner hall? | | | |
| | Year 6 | | | |
| | - We make sure we are polite and use good manners ("please" and "thankyou"). | | | |
| | We pass things to each other.We can pour each other drinks. | | | |
| | Year 3 | | | |
| | We use our knives and forks and encourage others to do so. | | | |
| | - We line up sensibly and use quiet voices. | | | |
| | How can we ensure the dinner is a welcoming place? | | | |
| | Year 4 | | | |
| | - We scrape our plates well and make sure we organise our used equipment into | the right boxes. | | |
| | - We need to make sure the dinner hall is tidy so other children can use it. | | | |
| | - We have interesting conversations with our friends (only after we have chewed | l our food!). | | |
| | - We should make sure that we try and finish all of our lunch. | | | |
| | Coming to school prepared | | | |
| | | | | |
| | Across the week, what different items do you need to bring to school (homework, Year 3 | reading diaries etc.)? | | |
| | - We need to bring in homework every Monday (it should be completed before h | anding it in). | | |
| | - Water bottles should be brought in so we can stay hydrated in class. | 3 | | |
| | V. A | | | |
| | <u>Year 4</u> We need to make sure we are wearing the correct school uniform, we do this | to holo us fool like nort | | |
| | We need to make sure we are wearing the correct school uniform – we do this of the Southwold Community. | to help us leet like paff | | |
| | - Our reading diaries should be brought in every day. | | | |
| | - Correct PE kit needs to be brought in – sometimes it can be left in school on or | ur pegs. | | |
| | Imparing company part is storting Courthwest 18/bet salving court to the second | bout coming to select | | |
| | Imagine someone new is starting Southwold, What advice would you give them a prepared? | bout coming to school | | |
| | Year 6 | | | |
| | It's a really good idea to pack your bag the night before so you don't have to ru | | | |
| | it gives you more time to think about what you need for school so you don't for | | | |
| | - Make sure you get a good night sleep so you have the energy you need for sch | nool and you can | | |
| | concentrate better. | | | |



| | • Trimary school |
|-------------|--|
| | Year 3 - When doing your homework, complete your diary alongside it so then you don't need to worry about it. Or you could complete it on the day that your teacher signs it Breakfast is really important so you have enough energy for the day. |
| Competition | School Council Competition! Congratulations to: KS1/EYFS – Swan KS2 – Osprey |

| World Week/ Democracy | Good luck to all the candidates who are running for head boy and head girl. Results will be revealed by Miss Carr in assembly. |
|-----------------------------|--|
| AOB | Preparation for end of half term.Odd sock day (Autumn 2). |